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From : judgewatchers@aol.com
To: mglaw@comcast.net
Gc: jon@markskatz.com

Subject: DC Chapter's Amicus Curiae Participation before US Supreme Court in "Disruption
of Congress" Case

Date: Tue, 12 Jun 2007 10:36 am

Dear Mark.

Please call at your earliest convenience (914421-1200) so that we can discuss the DC Chapter's amicus curiae
participation before the U.S. Supreme Court in the "disruption of Congress" case.

Please also send me the names and telephone numbers of the Chapter's leadership so that I can contact them
directly, as Jon advised in his initial e-mail response (copy below).

Thanks.

Elena

---Original Message*--
From: Jon Katz
To: Elena Ruth Sassower
Gc: justice@markskatz. com
Sent: Mon, 11 Jun 2007 11:39 am
Subject: Hi, Elena

Hi, Elena- How are you doing?

Thank you for your voice mail today, which requested amicus support for your cert petition to the Supreme Court.
I very much feel that your conviction and sentence were unjust, and hope that you will prevail in the Supreme
Court.

I understand from your message that Professor HorwiE intends to deliver a supportive filing with the Supreme
Court. I think he submitted a very good amicus brief with the D.C. Court of Appeals.

The amicus brief that I filed in your case with the D.C. Court of Appeals was on behalf of and at the request of the
National Lawyers Guild's D.C. Chapter. I do not hold a leadership position with the Guild, whether on a national or
local basis. Consequently, feel free to contact directly any DC Guild leaders you wish, as to your cert petition.
The DC Guild's website is http://www.dcnlg.org/ ; the national Guild's website is http://nlg.org .

I do not plan to be involved with your case absent my being contacted by the local or national Guild leadership.

I wish you the best in your case. Thanks. Jon

Jon Katz
Criminal Defense Lawyer for MD, DC & VA
MARKS & KATZ, LLC
Silver Spring, MD 20910, (301)4954300
U nderdog Blog : http : //ma rkskatz. com/J usticeBlog

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is exclusively for the intended recipient, and retains its intended
confidentiality. lf you receive this communication in error, please notifo the sender. This message does not create
an attorney-client relationship. Thank you.
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